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From:
Sent: Thursday  4 June 2020 1:58 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Bespoke Invitation Round - June 2020.XLSX; Bespoke invitations round user story - June 2020.docx

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 11 June 2020. 

Please see attached user story and list of occupations.  entering the user story into TFS. Please note, the list of occupations is the same, except for the addition of 
Food Technologist (234212). 

Grateful if you can provide the test report at your earliest convenience for Business to review. 

Let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 
R
SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: 
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User Story 

Bespoke SkillSelect invitation round based on targeted occupations for intending migrants (IM)s 

residing in Australia. 

Acceptance Criteria – 1 

Invitations are to be issued to Expressions of Interest (EOI)s as follows: 

 Subclass 189 = 100 invitations

 Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total = 200 invitations

Acceptance criteria – 2 

The invitation run date = Thursday, 11 June 2020 

Acceptance criteria – 3 

Invitations should be issued based on ranking – highest points score, followed by oldest date of 

effect. 

Acceptance Criteria – 4 

Targeted 6-digit ANZSCO occupations from MLTSSL list (Attached). 

Acceptance Criteria – 5 

IMs country of residence = Australia  

Acceptance Criteria – 6 

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect. An example copy to 

be provided to Business prior to the round being run. 

Acceptance Criteria – 7 

Run test report before the actual invitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team for review. 

Acceptance Criteria – 8  

Report with invitations issued to be provided to Business after the round is run. 

1

1.2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



1

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 11:57 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Changes to invitation rounds [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi 

We have discussed the move to a monthly invitation round with our policy colleagues including Migration Planning Policy and Innovation & Cultural Activity Policy who 
support the change.  We will place the following information in the next E-Newsletter (pending clearance n her AS role).  I will also see how she wants to 
message this to the Ministers Offices and our Dep Sec. 

 The Subclass 189 points tested visa stream and Subclass 489 invitation rounds have traditionally been run fortnightly. The Department has reviewed this process and
will now extend invitations on a monthly basis. The invitation numbers will be increased accordingly, to ensure the number of applications received will maintain a
strong pipeline for the skilled program. There are no other changes being implemented aside from moving to a monthly invitation process.

We will need to be really careful with our invitation numbers so it doesn’t look like this is linked to the reduced Migration program outcomes of 17/18, which is the hottest 
topic for us right now. 

We will run these on the 11th of each month which is easy,  and we can set SkillSelect to automatically run the round even if it falls on a weekend.  For now though, we 
won’t put the date in the MO message in case we want to change it but we have placed it on the SkillSelect notification.  We can justify a change in the S/S message board 
but it’s not so easy to change if a Minister goes and makes it public. 

Director Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
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Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E:  

For-Official-Use-Only 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday  10 July 2018 3:14 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Setting the first SkillSelect invitation round on 11 July 2018 - seeking confirmation of agreed numbers for the round 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We would like to move to monthly invitation rounds, at least test it and see how it goes. 

The team have had a look at what we invited last year and we need to set a round tonight.  How about we run with 1,000 +10 for July acknowledging you have a reasonable 
pipeline?  Happy to change the figures 

Cheers 
 

 
Director Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From   
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 2:38 PM 
To:  
Cc: SkillSelect  
Subject: Setting the first SkillSelect invitation round on 11 July 2018 - seeking confirmation of agreed numbers for the round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 

 is ready to set the first 2018-19 program year SkillSelect invitation round tomorrow, and we would appreciate your advice on how to proceed regarding numbers 
for subclasses 189 and 489 (family sponsored). 
 
Noting there is a strong possibility to move to a “once per month” invitation round, for this first invitation round in 2018-19 program year the coming program year 
numbers will be based on the 2018=17 numbers: 
 
2017-18 Program year invitation numbers: 

15,600   Number invitations issued (Subclass 189)                                                
      696  Number invitations issues (Subclass 489 (family))                               
16,296   Total invitations issued  
                 
 
2018-19 Program year: 
 
Propose to issue invitations on a once per month, apportioned across 12 invitation rounds, basis: 
 

1,348     Subclass 189 (once per month) 
     10     Subclass 489(f) (once per month) 
1,358     TOTAL invitations each month 

 
[12 x 1,358 = 16,296]  

 
The above proposed invitation figures do not include invitations to be issued for State and Territory Government nominated visa subclasses.  State and Territory 
Governments will nominate throughout the month for specific points tested skilled migration and business innovation and investment visas. 
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Please advise the numbers you would like to set for subclass 189 and 489(f) respectively for this first round. 

Kind regards 
 

Skilled and Migration Program Section 
Skilled and Family Visa Branch | Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs  
P:  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au  

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A/g Director | Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP) 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

 
au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
  

 
From: "SkillSelect"  
Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 at 8:00:56 am 

Subject: October 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
  
We are preparing our next invitation round to be held on 11 October 2018. 
  
Last month we invited a total of 2,500 (2,490 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489 Family). 
  
Program Management rely on your advice to ensure invitation numbers are suitable for the current processing capacity and pipeline. 
  
We recommend the following numbers for the 11 October 2018 invitation round: 
  
Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490 
Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10 
Total = 2,500 
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Grateful for your advice by midday, Tuesday 09 October 2018. 
  
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

  

3

Doc 4

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 





1

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 3:03 PM
To:
Subject: FW: SkillSelect Invitation Options [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Subclass 189 Invitation Requirements.xlsx

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hiya – let’s chat 

Director Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 3:09 PM 

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Options [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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H

Based on discussions in yesterday’s teleconference I have put together some scenarios for subclass 189 invitations for the remainder of the PY. I have only forecast subclass 
189 as subclass 190 are invited by States/Territories and subclass 489 Skilled Regional are already so low that any impact will be minimal. 

I assume that the August invitation numbers have likely already been set or are too late to change so I have set the August invitations at 1000 for all scenarios. 

The spreadsheet runs through the key data before presenting options for three scenarios; 
1. Invite required numbers by December 2018 to allow for 60 day invite expiry prior to potential visa changes in March
2. Invite required numbers to match the output of last PY - no visa changes
3. Invite required numbers to match current staffing footprint capability

Happy to discuss or clarify anything as required however I will be out of the office tomorrow and Friday. 

Kind Regards 

Manager, Skilled Program Delivery SA 
Skilled and Family Visa Program, Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 8:05 PM
To:
Cc: SFVP Program Support
Subject: FW: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi

Just a heads up. 

After careful consideration of our GSM pipeline we have significantly increased our subclass 189 points tested invitation numbers for this month and will continue with this 
higher number right up to December depending on if we receive confirmation that the visa reform changes are going ahead.  That should give us a reasonable GSM pipeline 
(along with the NZ caseload and S/T nominated). 

In previous months we have been inviting 2500 per month. 

Kind regards 

A/g Assistant Secretary 

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration and Visa Services Division 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Visa and Citizenship Services Group 

Department of Home Affairs 

P: 31     M: 

E:  

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: SkillSelect  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:35 PM 

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

H  

As discussed, the below invitation numbers have been entered into SkillSelect for the 11 October 2018 invitation round. 

Visa Subclass 189 = 4,340 

Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10 

Total = 4,350 

Kind regards 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 7:11 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: RE: GSM proposal to amend invite numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]; RE: Invitation Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 

Here is the email I was referring to today.  I mentioned to  again this evening about moving to monthly and he was still pretty supportive.  I’ll send this through to him 
and organise a discussion when I get back next week. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 6:07 PM 
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The other key point raised before that would need consideration once again is managing client expectations. 

regards

Director, General Skilled Migration Program Section  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services  
Department of Home Affairs 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 8:38 AM 

Subject: FW: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 

 has queried why we don’t run GSM invitation rounds once a month as it is quite resource intensive from our end.  It would be great for us to change to 
monthly.  Your thoughts? 

Cheers 

Director Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 

s. 22(1)(a)(
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Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 8:12 AM 

Subject: RE: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 

  Once ImmiAccount was implemented and all issues around system capacity resolved, GSM Adelaide requested that we keep the schedule as it helped with 
the distribution of work. 

Employer Sponsored Network Support Section 
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch|Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Visa and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 10:35 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi

I am trying to find out why a twice-a-month schedule was created for SkillSelect invitation rounds.  Do you have any background info? 

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
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 10:07 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Hi  
 
Any intention by  to only have one invitation round per month was not information I was privy to. Its actually the first I’ve heard of it. 
 
Hate to do this, but  may be the best person to discuss this matter with.   
 
Kind regards 
______________________________________ 

  
SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program  
Skilled and Family Visa | Immigration and Visa Services  
Immigration and Citizenship Services  
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E:  

*Note: I work from home Monday and Wednesday  
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 10:01 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: Skillselect Invitation Rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
I just had my first one-on-one with  and he queried why we run invitation rounds twice a month and not just once a month.  I thought when  was in 
the seat it was considered but I don’t have any background on why we do it this way.  I’ve tried a search in the SkillSelect folder but it’s not coming up with anything 
meaningful. 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Can you give me some background? 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 3:42 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: GSM proposal to amend invite numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  

I am happy to trial a monthly invite round on the understanding that a return to fortnightly rounds can be requested if needed. 

I have some concerns around maintaining a sufficient pool of applications for allocation, as well as potential increase in client correspondence. I am happy to monitor these 
issues and advise if there is a significant impact. 

From the correspondence we see, both directly and via migration blogs, the invite dates are closely monitored by our (potential) client group. Do you intend a public 
announcement, or just an update on the SkillSelect page as per current invite round updates? 

Happy to discuss any issues. 

Kind regards 

 
Manager 
General Skilled Migration Programme Management Unit 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:  
Email: d  

For-Official-Use-Only 
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From: Vij   
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 11:03 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: GSM proposal to amend invite numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi – Many thanks as indicated in the tele-conference today we can always change it around to fortnightly if monthly does not work. However if we have 
enough evidence that this may not work then we don’t have to. 
 
Currently we publish fortnightly invitation report on immigration website and DOE does a reporting for us which will have to be changed but I think that is not an issue. 
Monthly will assist in administering the rounds and reporting. 
 
I will wait for your confirmation. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
SkillSelect Business Liasion Officer  
Skilled Migration Programme Management 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone: 2  
Mobile:   
Email:   
Website: www.immi.gov.au (optional)  
 
 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 11:30 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: GSM proposal to amend invite numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

2

7.1

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



3

For-Official-Use-Only 

H  
 
We are certainly open to changing to monthly invite rounds on a trial basis. I’ll have a chat with my reporting officer and get back to you. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
Manager 
General Skilled Migration Programme Management Unit 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:

 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 9:31 AM 
To:  
Subject: GSM proposal to amend invite numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Sorry I did not get back to your email around June invitation round numbers as I was working away from Belconnen office at Department of Employment. However the June 
round and numbers are now set at 500 (s/c189) and 50 (s/c 489F/N) for 5 and 19 June respectively. 
 
With the new financial year invitation round/numbers I had a quick question if you still prefer fortnightly or rather prefer Monthly. We wanted to check what your thoughts 
are around  monthly invitation round would vs current fortnightly one?? 
 
Thanks 
 

 

3

7.1

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 





5

I am happy to discuss these calculations,  and the potential trial, with you and the SkillSelect team at your convenience. If you are agreeable we would seek to start the new 
process on 1 July. 
 
 
Thanks  
 

 
Manager 
General Skilled Migration Programme Management Unit 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:  

.au 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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Subject: FW: Invitation Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
  
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi  
 
  
 
Do you see any risks with a monthly approach to receiving invitation and updating webpages? 
 
  
 
Regards 
 

 
 
A/g Manager Business Support, General Skilled Migration Programme Section  
 
Permanent Visa & Citizenship Programme Branch | Visa and Citizenship Management Division 
 
Visa and Citizenship Services Group 
 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P:  
 

  
 
  
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2016 2:11 PM 

Subject: Invitation Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
  
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi  
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As you are aware we currently run the Invitation Report fortnightly. 
 
  
 
This task is extremely time consuming.  Briefly the process is: 
 
  
 
·         The morning after the report is run  

 
 
·         We cut and paste the previous report from word into a word document and update the data as necessary. Unfortunately the data comes from different reports and 
updates to the table are manual, this takes several hours. 
 
·         The updated report is then double checked by another team member. 
 
·         An email is sent to web ops asking for the report to be uploaded to the test environment (this sometimes takes a couple of days) 
 
·         It is then sent back to us for close checking. One would think they would do a straight cut and paste but unfortunately this is not the case and certainly in the time I 
have been here mistakes are always made. I hope to set up a meeting with web ops in the next week or so to address this issue. 
 
·         Back to web ops and then back to us for checking 
 
·         We then seek director approval and bingo it is loaded onto the web. If we are lucky this is done the same day. 
 
  
 
So as you can see despite our efforts in updating the report quickly we are being held up by external forces. Often the report is only making it up onto the net a couple of days 
before we run the next one. 
 
  
 
I know you have been asked this before but I don’t have the background so I will ask again. Is there any chance we could run the report monthly and if not what are the 
reasons for not doing it so. 
 
  
 
  
 
Regards,  
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Team Manager 

Skilled Migration Programme Management Section 

Permanent Visa and Citizenship Programme Branch | Visa and Citizenship Management Division 

Visa and Citizenship Services Group 

Department of Immigration and Border Protection 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 3:44 PM
To:
Cc:

HPRM:  SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 July 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 July 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows: 

1,000 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and 
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored) 

Total = 1,100 

Kind Regards 

 
SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:   E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 5:52 PM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: Independent Skilled subclass 189 invitation rounds April-May-June 2019. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi all 

As we have held a steady high rate of Skilled Independent (subclass 189) invitations in the first three quarters of the 2018-19 Migration Program year we now have a solid 
pipeline to take us through to the end of this program year and enter into the 2019-20 program year. 

Furthermore, the 2019-20 Migration Program planned ceilings have been announced with the Skilled Independent category reduced to 18,652 places, which includes the 
subclass 189 New Zealand stream and the points tested stream. 

https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/what-we-do/migration-program-planning-levels 

We will now reduce our skilled independent invitation rounds for the remaining last quarter of 2018-19 program year to 100 invitations per month for the Independent 
Skilled stream and continue with 10 invitations per month for the Skilled-Regional Provisional (subclass 489) Family Sponsored stream.  This will keep us with a good 
pipeline of applications and the ability to keep inviting each month in 2019-20, and support applicants by not increasing processing times. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 9:26 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Information on moving to monthly invitation rounds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi all 

Just wondering if you have any comments on the below.  We need to get these words to  for the E-newsletter this morning. 

The Independent Skilled (subclass 189) points tested visa stream invitation rounds have traditionally been run fortnightly.  The Department has reviewed this process and 
will now extend invitations on a monthly basis.  The invitation numbers will be increased accordingly,  to ensure the number of applications received will maintain a strong 
pipeline for the skilled program.  There are no other changes being implemented aside from moving to a monthly invitation process.  

 
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
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 3:02 PM
To:
Cc: SkillSelect
Subject: Business Approved - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Bespoke invitations round user story - approved.docx; Bespoke Invitation Round - May 2020.xlsx

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi

The attached user story for ‘bespoke invitation round’ is approved by Business.

would like the round to run this afternoon if possible. I will advise  and note you are entering the approved user story in TFS. 

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
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 2:52 PM 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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To:  
Cc:  
Subject: HPRM: RE: For Approval - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Approved 
 
 

 
A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E:  
 
 
 

From: >  
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 2:47 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: For Approval - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Please see attached for your approval – user story for the bespoke invitation round. 
 
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

 Subclass 189 = 550 invitations
 Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations

Total = 650 invitations

Acceptance criteria – 2 

The invitation run date = Wednesday, 27 May 2020 (at the latest) 

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

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect 

Acceptance Criteria – 7 

Run test report before the actual invitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team. 

1
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 3:08 PM
To: s
Cc:
Subject: FW: HPRM:  RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: proposed_invitation_results.xlsx

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  

Business is happy with the report, noting it is indicative. 

Please run the invitation round this afternoon if still possible.  is entering the approved user story in TFS. 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:28 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Subject: HPRM: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 
 
Hi The attached reflects the revised invitation round results. 
 
We could get this run this afternoon if desired. 
 
Regards,  
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 8:49 AM 
To:  

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Thank you for the quick turnaround. 
 
After reviewing the report, can we please make the following changes? 
 

 Increase subclass 189 to 550 invitations.  
 Remove occupations: 

o 234212 Food Technologist 
o 252711 Audiologist 
o 252111 Chiropractor 
o 272511 Social Worker 

 
Grateful if you can provide an updated report with the changes. 
 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Once the updated report has been reviewed, when would be the earliest date you could run the invitation round? 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:53 PM 

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 
H   Thanks for the clarification regarding Australian residency, and MLTSSL occupations only.  
 
I’ve prepared for the change now and have attached a report of expected invitation results based upon visa data as of today. 
 
The attached is indicative – because visa scores and status may change before Wednesdays invitation run. 
 
Regards,  

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:29 PM 

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
 
Thanks for raising those questions, apologies I didn’t include those parameters in my email earlier. 
 
As  said below – country of residence should be Australia. 
 
Occupation list should be MLTSSL only. I believe the occupations on the list I sent are all on the MLSSL, but let me know if something doesn’t match up. 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

 
 
 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:18 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Hi  
 
For country of residence please do for residence Australia which what was agreed by the Minister  
 
I will let  respond on the SOL etc 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:15 PM 
To:

 
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 

 just want to check whether we need to consider the following, that were relevant when we discussed preparation for the change initially 
 

- The IM’s country of residence is Australia 
- The occupation is on the SOL/MLTSSL list 

 
Just checking really as those conditions where not mentioned in the below. 
 
Regards,  
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:36 PM 

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
 
Thank you for working on this so quickly.  It is really appreciated. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 

SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  
 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:13 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 
Hi  asked me to comment on whether this was achievable for Wends next week, I think it is, provided I prepare for the work now and I will. 
 
Regards,  
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:52 PM 
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
 
Hi  I’ll make a start on preparing for this shortly and be get in touch if I need anything further. 
 
Regards,  
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:49 PM 

Subject: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Importance: High 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for targeted occupations at the 6 digit ANZSCO level (list attached). 
 
The invitation round will need to run by next Wednesday, 27 May 2020. Apologies for the tight turn around. 
 
As per the regular batch run, invitations should be issued based on ranking – highest points score, followed by oldest date of effect. 
 
Invitations are to be issued as follows: 

 Subclass 189 = 500 invitations 
 Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations 

Total = 600 invitations 
 
We would like to use the standard invitation correspondence. For regular monthly rounds, we always run a test report. Would it be possible for you to provide a test report 
prior to running the round? 
 
Please let me know if you require anything further, or if there is anything we need to do in the Program Manager portal. 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 

s. 22(1)(a)(i

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

 
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, 
legally privileged and/or copyright information.   
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The 
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.   
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 

Notice: 

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments.  

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
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 8:31 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: October 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi GSM Business Support 

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
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G

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 3:37 PM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: August 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

I agree and approve the setting of 2,500 for the August round (2490 + 10) 

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
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 3:34 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: August 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

1
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

Can you please confirm the below numbers for the 11 August 2018 SkillSelect invitation round? 

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
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 2:04 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

The invitation letters look good. 

Can you please run the invitation round on 11 June as per your suggestion below: 

 189 invitations = 170
 491-Family Sponsored = 30
 Increase ceiling for Other Engineering Professionals to 323

Please let me know if I need to made the ceiling increase in the Program Manager portal. 

– please update the user story accordingly. 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  

UNCLASSIFIED 

1

15

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:19 PM 

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Yes, here is a revised report. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Friday  5 June 2020 12:03 PM 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Thank you for suggesting alternate options, it is much appreciated. We will discuss with our Policy colleagues. 
 
Could you please include the EOI reference number and the total point score in your reports?  
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
 Support 

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
 
Please see attached user story and list of occupations.  is entering the user story into TFS. Please note, the list of occupations is the same, except for the addition of 
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
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 
 
 

4
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
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 4:31 PM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: November 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Afternoon  
 
After consulting with , I can confirm GSM Program Delivery are happy for another 4,350 to be invited on the 11 November 2018. 
 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 
Assistant Director| Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM) 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  

 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From: SkillSelect  
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:55 AM 
To:  
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For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  

 
Nevertheless, we are happy to go for whichever option you believe best. 
 
 
 
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

16

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 10:56 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks  – for future correspondence, please note that  is now leading the GSM Business Support team (even if the staff directory doesn’t yet 
reflect this!), however, the acceptance of invite numbers by Program Delivery has generally had a collaborative approach anyway. 

 – Please see the invite number recommended below.  Are we happy to support, or do we need to meet and discuss? 

Regards 

 

t 
Assistant Director | Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM) 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: SkillSelect  
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 9:59 AM 
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Subject: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Noting the GSM Telecon was cancelled yesterday (due to a number of staff being away unwell). One of the agenda items was to discuss the next SkillSelect invitation 
round. 
 
We are preparing our next invitation round to be held on 11 September 2018. 
 
Last month we invited a total of 2,500 (2,490 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489 Family). 
 
Program Management rely on your advice to ensure invitation numbers are suitable for the current processing capacity and pipeline. 
 
We recommend the following numbers for the 11 September 2018 invitation round: 
 
Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490 
Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10 
Total = 2,500 
 
Grateful for your advice by noon, Friday, 07 September 2018. 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Numbers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  

We would like to recommend that our invitation numbers for December 2018 and January 2019 be as follows; 
 December 2018:               2,490 Skilled Independent & 10 Skilled Regional 
 January 2019:                     2,490 Skilled Independent & 10 Skilled Regional 

These numbers return us to our invitation levels of August and September and will allow us a steady flow of lodgements in order to best position ourselves to finalise as 
many visas as possible within our AIPL ceilings. 

regards  

 
Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services  
Department of Home Affairs 

For-Official-Use-Only 

2

Doc 18

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 





2

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Due to the public holiday, we have decided to run the next invitation round on 10 March 2019. We recommend setting the SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows: 
 
1,490 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and 
10 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489 Family Sponsored) 
 
Total = 1,500 
 
Please confirm if you agree to these numbers. 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Tuesday, 6 August 2019 5:40 PM

To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thank you  

regards  

 
Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)  
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 3:14 PM 

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019  

Hi  

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 August 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows: 

1
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100 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and 
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored) 
 
Total = 200  
 
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

Doc 20

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 





2

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
We will be setting the 11 December 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 
 
250 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 
200 - Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) (Family Sponsored) (Subclass 491) 
 
Total - 450 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

2

Doc 21

s. 22(1)(a)(i

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



1

From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 8:56 AM
To:
Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks – good to get some more invitations out there. 

regards 

 

 

A/g First Assistant Secretary 

Immigration and Visa Services Division  

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
 
We recommend setting the SkillSelect invitation round numbers for 11 February 2019 as follows: 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 2:25 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 09 February 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We will be setting the 09 February 2020 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

1,000 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 
500 - Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) (Family Sponsored) (Subclass 491) 

Total – 1,500 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 10:47 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 April 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We will be setting the 11 April 2020 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

50 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 
50 - Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) (Family Sponsored) (Subclass 491) 

Total – 100 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:02 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 November 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We will be setting the 11 November 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

250 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 

  
@homeaffairs.gov.au 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 8:31 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We will be setting the 11 October 2019 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

1,500 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

homeaffairs.gov.au 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Tuesday  3 September 2019 10:57 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 September 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

H  

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 September 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:09 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 13 March 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

H  

We will be setting the 13 March 2020 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

1,000 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189) 
300 - Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) (Family Sponsored) (Subclass 491) 

Total – 1,300 

Kind regards 
 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 4:47 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - January 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

We will be setting the January 2020 SkillSelect invitation round as follows: 

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
Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:42 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: 11 December 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Invitation Report 2018-12-11.xlsx

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Attached is the 11 December 2018 Invitation Report. 
 
This report is provided by the Department of Jobs and Small Business after each invitation round. I have created a TRIM folder for 2018-19 invitation rounds - 
ADF2018/248025 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services  
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 9:33 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

, 

FYI, the May invitation round for subclass 189 and 491 (family sponsored stream) was run last night. 

550 invites were sent for s/c 189 and 100 for s/c 491 

An overview of the database before the round indicated the likely outcome: 
 all invitees are onshore
 the points scores range from 70 to 105, with the vast majority scoring 85 and 90 points (column K in invitation recipients page – SubClassScore)
 more than half of the invitations will be issued to nurses (393), followed by other health sector professions.
 apart from medical professional, seven invitations are in the agriculture sector and  nine in biochemistry/biotechnology.

Regards 

____________________________________________ 

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section 
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au  

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 9:26 AM 
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To:
 

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
H  
 
Yes it did go ahead.  already commented on it being mostly medical professionals. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 8:57 AM 

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Hi  
 
My apologies, I neglected to send our advice that we have no concerns with the proposal. 
 
Did the round go ahead last night? 
 
Regards 

 
____________________________________________ 

r 
Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section 
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division  
Department of Home Affairs 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 12:04 PM 
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To:  
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
I reviewed the attached spreadsheet and couldn’t identify any red flags.  
 
My reading of the data is: 

 651 invitations will be issued 
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

 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section 
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group  
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  E @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:39 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
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I’m working on a secretary’s brief. Could you please review email. 
 
Thanks 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:37 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Hi 
 
This is what the round is looking like. The points scores are not as low as I would have thought – but this does give us a good cross section. 
 
Any thoughts? If not we can run it tonight 
 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 7:15 AM
To:
Subject: FW: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Bespoke Inviation Round - May 2020.xlsx; 21052020170230-0001.pdf

The May invitation round occupation list that has been sent to DESE is attached. This is in response to the agreed recommendation to focus on medical professionals and 
critical industries (attached). 

The relevant complete occupation list for subclass 189 and subclass 491 (family sponsored stream) is the MLTSL https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/F2019C00855 

Regards 

_________________________________ 

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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:15 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive] 
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13 Specialist Managers 134 Education, 

Health and Welfare 
Services Managers 

1341 Child Care Centre Managers 134111 Child Care Centre Manager 

   134214 Welfare Centre Manager 
 
Happy to discuss, 

 
 

 
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
 
 
 
 

From: k@homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:18 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive] 
 
Thanks

 as just discussed this will mostly then be a medical round should we exclude engineers other than biomedical engineer. 
 
How do you feel about School Teachers? I wouldn’t say they were critical but welcome your thoughts. 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:16 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive] 
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Sensitive 

 
 
As discussed, to be eligible for subclass 189 and 491(Family Sponsored) the occupation must be on the MLSSL. 
 
The highlighted occupations in the attached spreadsheet are not on the MLSSL, therefore cannot be included in an invitation round. 
 
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
P:   @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 

Sensitive 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:32 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive] 
 
Hi
 
We have focused on – medical and allied health as appropriate, food production, transport, aged and disability and child care – as per the Minister’s announcement on 4 
April 
 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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What are your thoughts on Importers/Exporters and Wholesale managers – basically Minor Group 133? Our thoughts we it would assist with stimulating the economy? (we 
won’t have a lot in 189 or 491) 
 
If you could let us know this morning that would be great. 
 

uld you see how many we have in these groups in s/c 491 – that will help determine the number 
 
Thanks 

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and 
can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 10:06 AM
To:

Subject: FW: New Program Year - SkillSelect [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All 

I realise that everything is very up in the air re Migration Program etc, but I am told that around this time each year we receive information from policy to input into 
SkillSelect so that we can run invitation rounds and States and Territories can nominate out of SkillSelect. 

Below is a list of what we normally receive. I am not sure which area of policy usually provides this to us so I am spamming you all! 

We would need something by 20 June at the latest as the occupation ceiling percentages are quite complicated to calculate for input into SkillSelect. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 9:57 AM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
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Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: New Program Year - SkillSelect [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
In preparation for the new program year, we will require Policy to provide the following: 
 

1. The Submission signed by the Minister for State and Territory nomination ceilings. Nomination ceilings are set for: 
o GSM subclasses 190, and 491(ST Nominated)  
o BIIP subclasses 132 and 188 as a combined ceiling. 

 
2. Ministers agreed pro rata amount, currently set at 60 percent of the monthly invitation rounds. 

o Pro Rata applies to subclass 189 and subclass 491 – Family Sponsored 
o 8 occupations under pro rata 

 Accountants (2211) 
 Auditors, Company Secretaries and Corporate Treasurers (2212) 
 Electronics Engineers (2334) 
 Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers (2335) 
 Other Engineering Professionals (2339) 
 ICT Business and Systems Analysts (2611) 
 Software and Applications Programmers (2613) 
 Computer Network Professionals (2631) 

 
3. Policy to advise percentages for calculating occupation ceilings 

 
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
P   E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

3

Doc 35

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



1

From:
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 11:26 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: SkillSelect PI for review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: PI - SkillSelect- Expression of Interest - PTS changes Jul18. v4.docx

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi ,  

Let’s discuss how to tackle this one tomorrow. 

Thanks, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Skills and Innovation Policy Section 
Global Mobility Branch | Immigration, Citizenship and Multiculturalism Policy Division 
Policy Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au  

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 10:58 AM 
To:  

  
Subject: SkillSelect PI for review 
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Good Morning 
 
Please see attached, SkillSelect PI which has been updated by Program Management. 
 
Grateful if you could review and provide any comments/feedback by 01 November 2018. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services  
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 

 E @homeaffairs.gov.au 
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G

From: E
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:41 PM
To:
Subject: RE: CLEARANCE REQUESTED: Words on the invitation round for SkillSelect [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

Discuss at 1:1 but need careful messaging on invitations as we’re still open for business and this could send mixed signals. 

Kind regards, 

 
A/g Assistant Secretary 
Migration Planning and Visa Policy | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs, Canberra  
P:  

 | www.homeaffairs.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 12:45 PM 
To:   

E  
Subject: CLEARANCE REQUESTED: Words on the invitation round for SkillSelect 
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Please do not email the department about when the next invitation round will occur. Emails of this nature will not be responded to.  
 
For up to date information on COVID-19 please go to: https://covid19.homeaffairs.gov.au/ 
 
 

 
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
Friday, 22 May 2020 12:15 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Bespoke Inviation Round - May 2020.xlsx

Sensitive 

Hi  

Confirming I will send the attached list of occupations to DESE for the invitation round. 

Kind Regards 

 
 - Skilled and Migration Program  

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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:58 AM 
To:  

 
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive] 
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Hi  
 
Agree with the list you have prepared from the MLSSL. 
 
We agree exclude engineers with the exception of biomedical engineers. Please also exclude the educational professionals (rows 68-69), Child Care Centre manager (row 
33)  and Welfare centre manager (row 36). 
 

24 Education Professionals 241 School Teachers 2411 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teachers 241111 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teacher   
2415 Special Education Teachers 241511 Special Needs Teacher 

 
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
 
 
 
 

From: homeaffairs.gov.au>  
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
P: : @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 

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
 

ould you see how many we have in these groups in s/c 491 – that will help determine the number 

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
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 1:17 PM
To:

Subject: RE: For Approval - BER SkillSelect System Change for Pro Rata [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Business Enhancement Request Form - SkillSelect System Change for Pro Rata.docx

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

As my last day with the Department is this Wednesday,  take on this piece of work. 

Just want to re-iterate that regarding a ‘split’ of invitations between 189 and 491 pro rata occupations, ideally we want to invite the highest ranking EOIs 
regardless of the subclasses, i.e. not X% for 189 and Y% for 489. 

Thank you.  

Kind regards, 

g 
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
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 12:08 PM 
To:  

  
Subject: FW: For Approval - BER SkillSelect System Change for Pro Rata [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
We have developed the attached BER for possible changes for pro-rata for SkillSelect. 
 
We were going to see how you we could do it in SkillSelect and then get back to you. 
 
Happy to discuss 
 

From: eaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 12:06 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: For Approval - BER SkillSelect System Change for Pro Rata [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Please see attached for your consideration and approval – Business Enhancement Request (BER) for the system change to address distribution of pro rata occupation 
invitations in SkillSelect for 189/491(FS) 
 
I have flagged as ‘High’ priority, however happy to change this to ‘Critical’ if you feel it necessary. Noting, it is increasingly difficult to get anything through the IT ‘front 
door’ at the moment. 
 
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
P: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Business Enhancement Request 
This form is the first step in seeking a business process change or system change for visa and citizenship 
processing. The form is designed to capture the business issues and needs, which will then allow triage, 
prioritisation and the creation of business requirements or business process redesign.   

Business Enhancement Requests must be approved by the appropriate Program Management area. 

How to Submit a Business Enhancement Request: 

Step 1: Review the Prioritised System Change Request list and Business Enhancement backlog list prior to 
submitting a new request. These lists are located in Confluence and Sharepoint.  

Step 2: Discuss the issue with the relevant Program Management area. 

Step 3: Complete this request form - all fields must be completed. The relevant Program Management 
Director must endorse the completed form. 

Step 4:   Lodge a Business Enhancement Request form through the VBOB Front Door . 

a) Provide an informative title for the request

b) Select Business Enhancement Request from the component drop down

c) Provide a description

d) Select a priority from the priority drop down (priority will be revalidated by Business Engagement
Section)

e) Attach the completed Business Enhancement Request form and any additional attachments.

Roles: 

Initiator – the individual or area who proposes and drafts the Business Enhancement Request form 

Contact Officer – the contact point for the Business Enhancement Request. 

Program Management - all Business Enhancement Requests must have the support of the impacted 
Program Management Director prior to submitting. 

Business Engagement (BE) Section: 

a) has oversight of business enhancement request initiations
b) advises the contact officer if a business enhancement request has cross-program impacts that the

Initiator is not aware of
c) can assist the contact officer/Program Management to engage with other Program Areas for

endorsement
d) revalidates priorities and provides a prioritised Change Request list for the Visa and Citizenship

Program Sub-committee members to endorse for delivery.

Immigration Capital Programs (ICP) Section: 

e) undertakes Business Analysis assessment
f) draft System Change Request document
g) manages System Change Request delivery.

See the Business Enhancement Request process workflow for more information: ADD2019/2971377 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 11:17 AM
To:
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: Media enquiry on SkillSelect and Skilled Migration Program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From   
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 11:17 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: Media enquiry on SkillSelect and Skilled Migration Program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi

I’ve reviewed the document and have no changes. 

Thanks 

_______________________________ 

 
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
E: eaffairs.gov.au  
 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:58 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: FOR INPUT: Media enquiry on SkillSelect and Skilled Migration Program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Importance: High 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi
 
Could you please urgently review and see if we need to make any changes? They asked for it by 11 this morning – sorry! 
 
I’m about to get on a telecom but come in if you need to speak to me. 
 

 
 

A/g Assistant Secretary | Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch 
Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division | Immigration and Settlement Services Group  
Department of Home Affairs 
P 6 | M:  
E: meaffairs.gov.au |w: www.homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 10:54 AM 
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To:  
 

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT: Media enquiry on SkillSelect and Skilled Migration Program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi   
 
Attached has been cleared by , our input is in yellow highlight.  
 
Stats have been data cleared.  
 
Thanks 

Branch Coordination 
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
Email: .gov.au  

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From: eaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 5:57 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: FOR INPUT: Media enquiry on SkillSelect and Skilled Migration Program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Hi   
 
Please see below media enquiry we have received about SkillSelect invitations and changes to the Skilled Migration Program.  
 

 could your team please provide a response to the first 3 questions in the attached template? 
 

have taken a few talking points you provided yesterday for a media enquiry about regional migration initiatives and put them under question 4. Could you please 
m your clearance on these talking points for the purpose of question 4?  

 
Grateful for your input and response by 11am tomorrow please.  
 
Many thanks all,  
 

 
Public Affairs Officer | Media Operations 
Media and Engagement Branch  
Corporate and Enabling Group 
Department of Home Affairs 

 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:24 PM 
To: M  

AU> 
Subject: FW: Media Enquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

For response please. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:54 PM 
To:  
Subject: Media Enquiry 
 
Hi  
 
This is p.  
 
I’m writing this email as a group of readers came to us, expressing their questions about the invitation rounds in August and September. 
 
The majority of them claim to be accountants who have 90 points, and they hope to know why there have been no invitations for accountants in the 
September round. 
 
We have some questions that we hope you could spare some time and comment on: 
 

1. How many invitations were issued in the SkillSelect invitation round on 11 September 2019? 
2. Why did the number of invitations for skilled independent visa take a dive from 1000 in July to 100 in August, and allegedly less in September?  
3. It is written in the Home Affair website that “SkillSelect first allocates available places to 189 visa and then the remaining to 489 visa”. Why was 
the number of invitations for 189 and 489 visa the same 100 in August? Could you share some insights on this change of priority? 
4. Could you share more insights on the changes to Skilled Migration Program in November? Will the additional points be automatically updated for 
those in line with the new standards? 
5. Any other comments are welcomed and appreciated. 

 
Many thanks for your time and patience reading this letter.  
 
Best regards, 
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From:
Wednesday, 4 March 2020 12:27 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 60 Percent Pro Rata Applied - 2019 20.XLSX

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

Attached is an example of the spreadsheet we use to determine pro rata numbers. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 12:06 PM 
To:   
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Cc:   
Subject: RE: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi , 
 
Just out of curiosity, at the moment for pro-rata occupations, how do we determine how many invitations for each of those? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 10:35 AM 
To:  

Subject: RE: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
My understanding is that pro-rata policy was a decision made by the Minister. 
 
We can easily change the way the invitation runs occur to ensure that those with the highest points and earliest date of effect are invited in both sub-classes – but noting 
pro-rata policy. 
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The issue now is that the s/c 189 runs first in the invitation round and then if there are places left they go to 491 – it would be better to just run each and the highest points 
get the invite regardless of subclass. 
 
Your take on whether this needs to go to the Minister would be appreciated. We should be able to get any changes into SkillSelect for the April invitation round. 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:51 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: RE: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

is not in the office today.  
 
I was hoping to have a chat with you about this when we were going to have our catch up. Considering the intent of the points test and points tested visas, it 
makes sense to give visa places to the highest ranking EOIs, regardless of the visa subclasses. Is this possible? 
 
So for example, if there are 200 places for accountants for an invitation round, than these places are given to the highest ranking EOIs, considering both 189 
and 491 EOIs as one pool. 
 
Happy to discuss.  
 
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
E: meaffairs.gov.au 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 9:46 AM 
To:

 
Subject: RE: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi
 
Have you had a chance to consider this? I have had a chat to s and he agrees that this appears to be contrary to government policy of encouraging settlement 
in Regional Australia. 
 
We will be running the next round on 13/03 and will do a smaller s/c 491 round to allow us to have time to consider this. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
 

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E: .gov.au 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 8:26 AM 
To:  
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Cc:  
Subject: FW: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi
 
Would we please be able to discuss this. Previously we were only doing very small invitation rounds for 489 Family Sponsored – at most 100 but usually 5-10 – we obviously 
did not want this small number taken up by pro-rata occupations. Now, however, we are doing much larger invitation rounds for 491 Family Sponsored – up to 500 
invitations. The way the system works with pro-rata occupations is such that for the majority of pro-rata occupations they are not receiving an invitation despite having 
very high scores if they have only nominated for a s/c 491 Family Sponsored. We would propose having an even split of pro-rata occupations for s/c 491 Family Sponsored 
and s/c 189 to ensure the system is fare for all intending migrants. It would require a change in SkillSelect but we believe that this would be possible. 
 
I understand that the 60/40 split was a decision by the Minister but was led by policy.  
 
Grateful for your thoughts. 
 
Regards 

 
 

 
A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
E: omeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: SkillSelect ffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 4:23 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: Pro Rata Occupations in SkillSelect [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
As discussed, there are currently 8 occupations that have a pro rata applied each invitation round. This applies to Skilled Independent visas (subclass 189) and Skilled Work 
Regional (Provisional) visa (subclass 491) – Family Sponsored. 
 
Program Management manage this cohort by restricting the proportion of invitations to these occupations to 60 per cent of the monthly invitation rounds.  
 
System logic for SkillSelect first allocates available places to subclass 189 and then the remaining to subclass 491 (Family Sponsored). If all places are taken up by subclass 
189 visas then there will be no invitations issued for subclass 491 visas in these occupations. This is achieved through an automatic batch run.  
 
We are receiving enquires via the SkillSelect mailbox from intending migrants with particularly high scores for 491 (Family Sponsored) that are not receiving an invitation. 
We are likely to see more of these complaints due to the larger number of 491 (Family Sponsored) being invited. 
 
It has been suggested by our Business Analyst that we investigate making a change in the system, allowing an even split of invitations between 189 and 491 pro rata 
occupations. 
 
Pro Rata Occupations 
 

ANZSCO Unit Group Occupation Description 
2211 Accountants 
2212 Auditors, Company Secretaries and 

Corporate Treasurers 
2334 Electronics Engineers 
2335 Industrial, Mechanical and Production 

Engineers 
2339 Other Engineering Professionals 
2611 ICT Business and Systems Analysts 
2613 Software and Applications 

Programmers 
2631 Computer Network Professionals 

 
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
P:  E .gov.au 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 12:49 PM
To: SkillSelect
Cc: J

RE: Questions about skillselect and skillselect reports [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks , much appreciated 

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
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 12:30 PM 
To:   

  
Subject: FW: Questions about skillselect and skillselect reports [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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
P: (  
E: .gov.au  
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:42 PM
To:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Let’s see how quickly  puts it on his facebook… 

From: omeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:41 PM 
To:  

 
Subject: RE: SkillSelect Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

Confirming the below message is now published in SkillSelect. 

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
P:   E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:35 AM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: SkillSelect Message 
 
H
 
Can we please put the following onto SkillSelect: 
 
May Invitation Round: An invitation round will occur before 31 May 2020. 
 
If we could go that today that would be excellent. 
 

 
A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 5 
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 2:25 PM
To:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect PI for Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ADD2019 5639574  PI - SkillSelect- Expression of Interest - 26 Sept.DOCX

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi , 

Thank you for the opportunity for us to review.  

I have suggested some minor edits and posed some questions to clarify information in the document attached. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 9:19 AM 

1

Doc 44

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



2

To:   
Cc:   
Subject: FW: SkillSelect PI for Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 
 
For your review thanks 

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 9:18 AM 
To: > 
Subject: SkillSelect PI for Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Please see attached, draft SkillSelect PI. 
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Grateful for your feedback from Policy’s perspective.  
 
If you could provide any comments by next Wednesday, 09 October that would be great. 
 
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
P:  E ng@homeaffairs.gov.au 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:40 AM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: URGENT - slides for the Minister - invitation rounds and minimum invitation scores from 1 July 2018 to the most recent round 

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

PERFECT!! Thank you so much  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:30 AM 
To:   

  
Subject: RE: URGENT - slides for the Minister - invitation rounds and minimum invitation scores from 1 July 2018 to the most recent round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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Hi  
 
Apologies for the confusion. Does the attached data cover the information you require? 
 
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
P:  E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:05 AM 
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
 
All I need is the overall minimum scores (the ones we published on our website, please see below), from 1 July 2018 to the most recent round. Can you 
please put the data in a table for me so that I can put it in a slide? 
 
Thanks! 
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Visa subclass Minimum points scoreLatest date of effect

Skilled Independent visa (subclass 189) 80 
13/05/2019 7:32pm 

Skilled Regional (provisional) visa (subclass 489) 80 
05/01/2019 12:22pm 

 
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

 

From: t@homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:58 AM 
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
 
See attached invitation round information for July and August 2019. 
 
Please note, this data has been extracted directly from SkillSelect and has not been sent to data clearance. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:26 AM 
To: k@homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: URGENT - slides for the Minister - invitation rounds and minimum invitation scores from 1 July 2018 to the most recent round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi , 
 
Grateful if you can please provide us with this information. Happy for it to be in an email and we can put it in a slide. 
 
We need the scores for 189 and 489 family sponsored. 
 
Grateful if this can be provided to us ASAP preferably before midday today. Thank you.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:42 PM
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
P:  E homeaffairs.gov.au 

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
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To: homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Hi
 
Yes it did go ahead.  has already commented on it being mostly medical professionals. 

 

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
 

n 
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
P:  | E @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:39 AM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
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I’m working on a secretary’s brief. Could you please review  email. 
 
Thanks 

  
 

From: ak@homeaffairs.gov.au>  
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

Doc 48

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



2

Cc: .gov.au> 
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
P:   E: .gov.au 

 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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T

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

omeaffairs.gov.au | www.homeaffairs.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 12:45 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: CLEARANCE REQUESTED: Words on the invitation round for SkillSelect 
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Policy and program management are waiting on a decision on for the following recommendation: 

 Agree to target health professionals through the invitation process in response to COVID-19 impacts (MS20-000414 - 2019-20 Migration Program Third Quarter 
Update) 

 
 
As a result, we are proposing to delay the April invitation round. Could we get your clearance on the TP has drafted below? 
 

Due to the impacts of COVID-19 the April 2020 Subclass 189 and Subclass 491 Family Sponsored invitation round has been delayed. It is anticipated that invitation 
rounds will proceed in the coming months.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 12:35 PM 
To: homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: Words on the invitation round for SkillSelect 
 
What do you think? 
 
Due to the impacts of COVID-19 the April 2020 Subclass 189 and Subclass 491 Family Sponsored invitation round has been delayed. It is anticipated that invitation rounds 
will proceed in the coming months.  
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
P: .gov.au 
 
 

 

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
 

 could you see how many we have in these groups in s/c 491 – that will help determine the number 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 5:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Medical & critical skills round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  

Kind regards, 

 
A/g Assistant Secretary 
Migration Planning and Visa Policy |  Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs, Canberra  
P: 45 | M:  

omeaffairs.gov.au  |  www.homeaffairs.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From .gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:11 PM 
To:  
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Subject: FW: Medical & critical skills round 
 

 
 
An update from  on the May invitation round of s/c189 and 491 (family stream) that was targeted to critical sectors. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:06 PM 
To:  
Subject: Medical & critical skills round 
 
All 
 
You may be interested in the outcomes so far from the round held on Monday. This is a pretty good take up rate for only 4 days since the round and a reasonable spread of 
occupations.   
 
GRANTED 
 
13 Primary applicants have been granted from the round of 25/05/2020 
 

Occupation Number of Primary applicants 
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LODGED  
 
59 Primary and Secondary applicants have applied since the round of 25/05/2020 
 

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
Subject: RE: Questions about skillselect and skillselect reports [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks  much appreciated 

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
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